

ROBBIE TRANTER

Guitar Tutor | Music Producer | Recording Engineer | Composer | Musician

■ robbietranter91@gmail.com ■ 07498290455 ■ linkedin.com/robbietranter

ABOUT ME

I have over 10 years experience in the music industry from performing and live sound to recording and music production.

I have been lucky enough to have been taught alongside industry professionals through my work and education which has aided me in my career so far. This has grown my network for recording and tuition opportunities.

EDUCATION & SKILLS

Bsc(Hons) Music Technology
University of the West of Scotland
2014 - 2016

HND Sound Production
Riverside Music Complex
2012 - 2014

NC/HNC Music Performance
Alness Music College
2010 - 2012

AUDIO

farfromnorth
farfromnorthmusic.co.uk/

EXPERIENCE

Guitar Tutor Home Studio 2016 - Present	Sales Assitant GuitarGuitar 2016 - Present
--	---

Advisor
Tesco Bank
Mar 2016 - Aug 2016

Creative / Audio
Apple
Oct 2015 - Jan 2016

Recording Engineer
The Audio Lounge
Feb 2015 - May 2015

Sales Assistant
USC
Jun 2013 - Dec 2014

Baker / Sales Assistant
The Co-operative
Dec 2010 - Aug 2012

Stage Crew
Limelight
Jun 2008 - Aug 2010

Sales Assistant
The Music Shop
Sep 2010 - Oct 2010

*Detailed information on linkedin.